

# Antony Nelson Daudt Alkmim

iOS Developer

antony-alkmim@hotmail.com

---

## Resumo

With a few years of experience in web development, I have participated in several projects involving technologies such as Node JS, Angular, PHP, REST and several other languages that compose the stack of a web developer.

In addition, I have already participated in the development of mobile projects for the Android platform and iOS (which is my focus at the moment). However, by having an experience with Javascript I have also participated in hybrid mobile projects with IONIC and Titanium. There were several applications with different types of features such as Geolocations, Push Notifications, WebServices and others.

---

## Experiência

### **Indie Developer na CoderUP**

June 2014 - Present (2 years 8 months)

Mobile Consultant, responsible for developing applications for Android and iOS using Java and Swift respectively. I'm also responsible for develop APIs for the apps.

### **Mobile Developer na Saltus Tecnologia**

October 2014 - May 2016 (1 year 8 months)

Android/iOS developer of GIS systems for precision agriculture

### **Software Developer na FonteNet**

June 2012 - September 2014 (2 years 4 months)

Responsible for develop e-commerce and web pages with PHP.

### **Software Developer na Controle Monitoramento**

January 2012 - May 2012 (5 months)

Web developer of GIS systems for tracking vehicles.

### **Web Developer na FonteNet**

April 2010 - July 2011 (1 year 4 months)

PHP Developer

---

## Experiência com trabalhos voluntários

### **Instructor na PUC Goiás**

September 2012 - Present

Instructor of mini-course "Web Development with PHP and MySQL for beginners" during the week of science and technology carried out by PUC- Goiás.

---

## Cursos

### **Independent Coursework**

Web Designer

Game Development: Design and Coding

Android development

JavaEE, SpringMVC+Hibernate+Jersey

Design Patters with Java

---

## Idiomas

**Inglês**

(Full professional proficiency)

**Português**

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

---

## Competências e especialidades

**JavaScript**

**Node.js**

**PHP**

**Android Development**

**Desenvolvimento para iOS**

**AngularJS**

**Java**

**Swift**

**C++**

**Javascript ES6**

**HTML**

**MySQL**

**POO**

**UML**

**jQuery Mobile**

**Ext JS**

**Zend Framework**

**Linux**

**JQuery**

**HTML5**  
**Hibernate**  
**Desenvolvedor PHP**  
**REST**  
**TypeScript**  
**Lumen/Laravel**  
**MEAN Stack**  
**SQL**  
**MongoDB**  
**Git**  
**Design Patters**  
**Desenvolvimento Android**  
**Apache Cordova**  
**Android Studio**  
**Xcode**  
**Realm**  
**Desenvolvimento de software**  
**CSS**  
**XCTest**  
**Metodologias ágeis**  
**Scrum**  
**Kotlin**  
**Fastlane**  
**CocoaPods**

---

## Formação acadêmica

**Pontifícia Universidade Católica de Goiás**

Bacharel em Ciências da Computação, Ciência da Computação, 2012 - 2017

---

## Projetos

**Univista Field**

junho de 2015 até até o momento

Members:Antony Nelson Daudt Alkmim, Nádson Fernando, Breno Douglas Araujo Souza, Jean Lucas de Carvalho, Rogerio Tristão Junior, Rafael Dias Soares

**Notes**

julho de 2015 até até o momento

Members:Antony Nelson Daudt Alkmim, Rogerio Tristão Junior

**Footprint**

Members:Antony Nelson Daudt Alkmim, Nádson Fernando, Breno Douglas Araujo Souza, Danilo L.M, Rodrigo Reis

**PetCare**

março de 2016 até até o momento

Members:Antony Nelson Daudt Alkmim, Vinícius Montanheiro

---

Certificados

**iMasters Certified Professional - JavaScript - Boas Práticas**

License 1056 October 2016

---

# Antony Nelson Daudt Alkmim

iOS Developer

antony-alkmim@hotmail.com

---



[Entre em contato diretamente com Antony Nelson no LinkedIn](#)